
Program Title 

CIP Number  

In April 2022, the Mississippi community colleges agreed to collaborate, where applicable, to reduce 
duplication of effort and to ensure system-wide compliance with federal requirements and the National 
Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA). 

Federal Requirements 

U.S. Department of Education regulation, 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) requires an institution to disclose 
whether programs leading to professional licensure or certification, regardless of modality, meet each 
state's educational requirements. Specifically, the regulation requires the following:  

• A list of all states for which the program's curriculum meets state educational requirements for
professional licensure or certification,

• A list of all states for which the program's curriculum does not meet state educational
requirements for professional licensure or certification, and

• A list of all states for which the institution has not made a determination of whether the
curriculum meets educational requirements.

NC-SARA Requirements 

The community colleges of Mississippi are members of the NC-SARA. NC-SARA is an agreement between 
member U.S. states, territories, and districts, which allows institutions to offer distance programs and on 
the ground courses within member state borders. Recent changes to the NC-SARA manual (Section 5.2) 
concerning professional licensure programs have changed to align with the federal regulation. NC-SARA 
participating institutions must provide licensing board contact information to the students or applicants 
when unable to make a determination. The following forms will demonstrate the determination for 
each state and territory. For those marked Does Not Meet or Has Not Made a Determination, 
additional information is available. 
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The Mississippi Community College Board (MCCB) hosts general disclosure information on behalf of the community colleges. The program 
information was provided by the reviewer college, and the MCCB cannot guarantee the completeness and accuracy of the information. While a 
program may originally meet the educational requirements for licensure, changes in requirements could impact the program’s ability to meet any 
new educational requirements. Students seeking employment should familiarize themselves with the specific licensure or certification 
requirements of a state before enrolling in a program, and contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state of future employment to 
determine requirements and ensure program compatibility. 
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State/Territory Status State/Territory Status 
Alabama Montana 
Alaska Nebraska 
American Samoa Nevada 
Arizona New Hampshire 
Arkansas New Jersey 
California New Mexico 
Colorado New York 
Connecticut North Carolina 
Delaware North Dakota 
District of Columbia Northern Mariana Islands 
Florida Ohio 
Georgia Oklahoma 
Guam Oregon 
Hawaii Pennsylvania 
Idaho Puerto Rico 
Illinois Rhode Island 
Indiana South Carolina 
Iowa South Dakota 
Kansas Tennessee 
Kentucky Texas 
Louisiana U.S. Virgin Islands 
Maine Utah 
Maryland Vermont 
Massachusetts Virginia 
Michigan Washington 
Minnesota West Virginia 
Mississippi Wisconsin 
Missouri Wyoming 
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	Check Box2k: Off
	Check Box3k: Off
	Check Box4k: Yes
	State Namek: Guam
	Board Namek: Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services
	Addressk: 
	City, State, Zipk:  Mangilao, Guam 
	Phone Numberk: 1+671-735-7305
	Websitek: www.gpo.gov
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	State Name Missouri: Hawaii
	Reasonable Efforts MadeMissouri: The Hawaii Department of Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she will have an associate degree in Early Childhood Education. The state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own a childcare facility or become a director for the state of Hawaii, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required training. 
	Board NameMissouri: Hawaii Department of Human Services 
	AddressMissouri: 1390 Miller Street, Room 209
	City, State, ZipMissouri: Honolulu, HI  96809-0339
	Phone NumberMissouri: 808-586-5679
	WebsiteMissouri: www.humanservices.hawaii.gov
	State NameMontana: Idaho
	Reasonable Efforts MadeMontana: The Department of Human Welfare for the state of Idaho,states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must a minimum have a bachelor's degree in an appropriate discipline, two years experience working with children or juveniles, and three years in staff and administration and/or the completion of a career development program which includes work-related experience, training, or college credits providing a level of achievement equivalent to the bachelor's degree. The state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would not allow the student to  become a director for the state of Idaho. 
	Board NameMontana:  The Idaho Department of Human Welfare 
	AddressMontana: 1720 N Westgate Dr STE A
	City, State, ZipMontana: Boise, Idaho 83704
	Phone NumberMontana: 1-800-926-2588
	WebsiteMontana: www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov
	State NameNJ: Illinois
	Reasonable Efforts MadeNJ: Illinois Department of Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet one of the following requirements. Has at least an associate degree with two years of teaching experience as a preschool teacher or supervisor The community colleges in the state of Mississippi award individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Illinois, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required teaching experience. 
	Board NameNJ: Illinois Department of Human Services 
	AddressNJ: 401 S. Clinton, 3rd Floor 
	City, State, ZipNJ: Chicago, IL 60607
	Phone NumberNJ: 312-793-3610
	WebsiteNJ: www.dhs.state.il.us
	State NameOhio: Indiana
	Reasonable Efforts MadeOhio: Indiana Family and Social Services Administration, Office of Early Childhood and Out-of-School Learning, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. A two year Associate Degree and three years of experience in an Early Childhood. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Indiana, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameOhio: Indiana Family and Social Services Administration 
	AddressOhio: 402 W. Washington St. Room W361
	City, State, ZipOhio: Indianapolis, IN 46204
	Phone NumberOhio: 1-877-511-1144
	WebsiteOhio: www.in.gov/fssa/childcarefinder
	State NameOK: Iowa
	Reasonable Efforts MadeOK: Iowa division of Child and Family Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development or bachelor's degree in a child-related field.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Iowa, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required training. 
	Board NameOK: Iowa Department of Human Services 
	AddressOK: 1305 E Walnut Street 5th floor 
	City, State, ZipOK: Des Moines, IA 50319-1114
	Phone NumberOK: 515-281-6745
	WebsiteOK: www.ccmis.dhs.state.ia.us 
	State NamePR: Kansas
	Reasonable Efforts MadePR: Kansas Health Department of Health and Environment states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Kansas if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NamePR: Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
	AddressPR: 1000 SW Jackson St. Suite 200
	City, State, ZipPR: Topeka, KS 66612-1274
	Phone NumberPR: 785-296-1270
	WebsitePR: www.kdheks.gov 
	State NameSD: Kentucky
	Reasonable Efforts MadeSD: Kentucky Legislature Research Commission, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development and two yeas experience working full time directly with children in a child-related field.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Kentucky, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameSD: Legislative Research Commission 
	AddressSD: 700 Capital Ave. 
	City, State, ZipSD: Frankfort, KY 40601
	Phone NumberSD: 502-564-8100
	WebsiteSD: www.legislature.ky.gov 
	State NameTEN: Louisiana
	Reasonable Efforts MadeTEN: Louisiana Health Department of Education states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Louisiana (upon approval via the department) if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameTEN: Louisiana Department of Education 
	AddressTEN: 1201 North Third St. 
	City, State, ZipTEN: Baton Rouge, LA 70802-5243
	Phone NumberTEN: 1-877-453-2721
	WebsiteTEN: www.louisianabelieves.com
	State NameTX: Maine 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeTX: Maine Department of Health and Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 18 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has at least 6 hours of pre-licensing training in a healthy, safe environment, child development, developmentally appropriate practice, guidance, relationship with families, individual and cultural diversity, children with special needs, business and professional developmetn  or, childcare practices.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Maine, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameTX: Maine Department of Health and Human Services 
	AddressTX: 11 State House Station
	City, State, ZipTX: Augusta, Maine 04333-0111
	Phone NumberTX: 
	WebsiteTX: www.maine.gov/dhs
	State NameUSV: Maryland 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeUSV: Maryland Health Department states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age.  The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Maryland if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameUSV: Maryland Department of Health 
	AddressUSV: 16 Francis Street 
	City, State, ZipUSV: Annapolis, MD 21401
	Phone NumberUSV: 401-974-2486
	WebsiteUSV: www.dsd.state.md.us/comar
	Check BoxPR921: Yes
	Check BoxPR922: Off
	Check BoxPR923: Off
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER: Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care  Legislature Research Commission, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development, this substitutes for six months of of work experience. The candidate must have a total of 18 months of work experience in a child care facility. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Massachusetts, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience.
	State NameVER: Vermont
	Board NameVER: Department of Early Education and Care 
	AddressVER: 50 Milk St., 14th Floor
	City, State, ZipVER: Boston, MA 02109-5002
	Phone NumberVER:  617-988-6600
	WebsiteVER: www.mass.gov/org/department-of-early-education-and-care 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeMICH: Michigan Bureau of Professional Licensing, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development and 480 hours of experience working full time directly with children in a child-related field. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Michigan, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	State NameMICH: Michigan 
	Board NameMICH: Michigan Bureau of Professional Licensing 
	AddressMICH: 2407 N. Grand River Ave. 
	City, State, ZipMICH: Lansing, MI 48906
	Phone NumberMICH: 517-241-0199
	WebsiteMICH: www.michigan.gov
	State NameMIN: Minnesota 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeMIN: Minnesota Department of Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development or a CDA (child development associate credential)  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Minnesota, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameMIN: Minnesota Department of Human Services 
	AddressMIN: PO Box 64242 
	City, State, ZipMIN: St. Paul, MN 55164-0242
	Phone NumberMIN: 651-431-6500
	WebsiteMIN: www.mn.gov/dhs
	State NameVER1: Missouri 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER1: Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Missouri, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameVER1: Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 
	AddressVER1: PO Box 480 
	City, State, ZipVER1: Jefferson City, MO 65102
	Phone NumberVER1: 573-751-2450
	WebsiteVER1: www.dese.mo.gov
	State NameVER2: Montana
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER2: Montana Child Care licensing agency, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 18 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has a bachelors or higher and or be current on the practitioners list at least a level 2 plus three years of experience. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would not allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Montana. The student would have to become a part of the practitioners registry. 
	Board NameVER2: Montana Child Care Licensing 
	AddressVER2: PO Box 4210
	City, State, ZipVER2: Helena, MT 59620-4210
	Phone NumberVER2: 406-444-2750
	WebsiteVER2: www.mt.gov
	State NameVER3: Nebraska
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER3: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Nebraska. The student would have to also complete state mandated training in order to become a director. 
	Board NameVER3: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services 
	AddressVER3: PO Box 94986
	City, State, ZipVER3: Lincoln, NE 68102
	Phone NumberVER3: 402-471-6564
	WebsiteVER3: www.dhhs.ne.gov/licensure 
	State NameVER4: Nevada
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER4: Nevada Services and Facilities for Care of Children, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development and 1000 hours of verifiable  experience working directly with children in a child-related field.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Nevada, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameVER4: Nevada Services and Facilities for Care of Children 
	AddressVER4: 240 S. Rock Boulevard 
	City, State, ZipVER4: Reno, NV 89502
	Phone NumberVER4: 1-800-259-1906
	WebsiteVER4: www. nevadaregistry.org 
	State NameVER5: New Jersey
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER5: New Jersey Department of Children and Families, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must have at least a Bacherlor's Degree in order to qualify to be a center director. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would not allow the student to become a director for the state of New Jersey. 
	Board NameVER5: State of New Jersey Department of Children And Families Office of Licensing 
	AddressVER5: PO Box 717
	City, State, ZipVER5: Trenton, NJ 08625-0717
	Phone NumberVER5: 1-877-667-9845
	WebsiteVER5: www.dhhs.nj.gov 
	State NameVER6: New Mexico 
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box46: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER6: New Mexico Child Care Licensing Office, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development and two years experience working full time directly with children in a child-related field.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of New Mexico, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameVER6: New Mexico Child Care Licensing Office
	AddressVER6: PO Box 5619
	City, State, ZipVER6: Sante, NM 87502-5619
	Phone NumberVER6: 1-800-832-1321
	WebsiteVER6: www.nmececd.org 
	State NameVER7: North Carolina 
	Check Box37: Yes
	Check Box47: Off
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER7: North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has a North Carolina Early Childhood Administration Credential.   The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree alone would not allow the student to become a director for the state of North Carolina.
	Board NameVER7: North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
	AddressVER7: 2201 Mail Service Center 
	City, State, ZipVER7: Raleigh, NC 27699-2200
	Phone NumberVER7: 919-814-6300
	WebsiteVER7: www.dhhs.nc.gov 
	State NameVER8: North Dakota 
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box48: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER8: North Dakota Department of Human Services states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Alaska if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameVER8: North Dakota Department of Human Services
	AddressVER8: 600 East Blvd Dept 325 
	City, State, ZipVER8: Bismark ND 58505-0250
	Phone NumberVER8: 701-328-2310
	WebsiteVER8: dhsnd.gov
	State NameVER22: Massachusetts
	State NameVER11: Northern Mariner Islands
	Check Box311: Off
	Check Box411: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVER11: Northern Mariner Islands the childcare and development fund plan states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the territory of The Northern Mariner Islands if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameVER11: The Northern Mariner Islands Department of Community and Cultural Affairs 
	AddressVER11: Caller Box 10007 Capitol Hill Rd
	City, State, ZipVER11: Saipan, MP 96950
	Phone NumberVER11: 670-664-2572
	WebsiteVER11: cnmicclp.gov.mp/#
	State NameVERo: Oklahoma 
	Check Box3o: Yes
	Check Box4o: Off
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVERo: Oklahoma Department of Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has a a current bronze star or higher level certificate per OAC, Oklahoma's Director's Credential  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree alone would not allow the student to become a child care director for the state of Oklahoma, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameVERo: Oklahoma Department of Human Services 
	AddressVERo: PO Box 25352
	City, State, ZipVERo: Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
	Phone NumberVERo: 405-521-3561
	WebsiteVERo: www.okdhs.org 
	State NameVEROR: Oregon 
	Check Box3OR: Yes
	Check Box4OR: Off
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVEROR: Oregon Department of Education, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must have at least one year of training and/or experience in management and supervision of adults; as evidenced by a combination of professional references, education, experience or training. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree alone would not  allow the student to  become a child care director for the state of Oregon. The individual would need to do further required in state training.  
	Board NameVEROR: Oregon Department of Education
	AddressVEROR: 255 Capital NE 
	City, State, ZipVEROR: Salem, OR 97310
	Phone NumberVEROR:  1-800-556-6616
	WebsiteVEROR: www.oregonearlylearning.com 
	State NameVERPEN: Pennsylvania 
	Check Box3PEN: Off
	Check Box4PEN: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVERPEN: Pennsylvania Legislature Reference Bureau, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development and three years experience working full time directly with children in a child-related field.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Pennsylvania, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameVERPEN: Pennsylvania Legislative Reference Bureau 
	AddressVERPEN: 647 Main Capitol Building 
	City, State, ZipVERPEN: Harrisburg, PA 17120-0033
	Phone NumberVERPEN: 717-783-1530
	WebsiteVERPEN: www.pacodeandbulletin.gov 
	State NameVERRI: Rhode Island 
	Check Box3RI: Off
	Check Box4RI: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVERRI: Rhode Island Department of State,  states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must have a high school diploma and one year of professional experience in administration and or business management, and one year of experience working in a licensed childcare facility. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Rhode Island if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and receives above stated experience.
	Board NameVERRI: Rhode Island Department of State 
	AddressVERRI: 82 Smith St State House Room 218
	City, State, ZipVERRI: Providence, RI 02903-1120
	Phone NumberVERRI: 401-222-2353
	WebsiteVERRI: www.sos.ri.gov
	State NameSC1: South Carolina 
	Check Box3SC1: Off
	Check Box4SC1: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeSC1: South Carolina Department of Social Services states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of South Carolina if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameSC1: South Carolina Department of Social Services 
	AddressSC1: 1535 Confederate Ave. 
	City, State, ZipSC1: Columbia, SC 29201
	Phone NumberSC1:  803-898-2570
	WebsiteSC1: www.dss.sc.gov
	Check BoxTEN1: Yes
	Check BoxTEN11: Off
	State NameTEN11: Tennessee
	Reasonable Efforts MadeTEN11: Tennessee Department of Human Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development and two yeas experience working full time directly with children in a child-related field.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Kentucky, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameTEN11: Tennessee Department of Human Services
	AddressTEN11: 400 Deaderick St. 14th floor 
	City, State, ZipTEN11: Nashville, TN 37243
	Phone NumberTEN11: 615-770-3884
	WebsiteTEN11: www.licensingregulations.acf.hhs.gov
	State NameTEX11: Texas
	Check BoxTEX11: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeTEX11: Texas Department of Family and Protective Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development and one year of experience working full time directly with children in a child-related field.  The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Texas, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameTEX11: Texas Department of Family and Protective Services
	AddressTEX11: 4900 N. Lamar St. 
	City, State, ZipTEX11: Austin, TX 78751
	Phone NumberTEX11: 512-929-6900
	WebsiteTEX11: www.jfps.state.tx.us 
	Check BoxTEX111: Off
	State NameUSVI: U.S. Virgin Islands 
	Check BoxUSVI1: Off
	Check BoxUSVI2: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeUSVI: US Virgin Islands Department of Human Services, Child Care and Regulatory Services, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director in the US Virgin Islands if the individual meets the age requirement set by the territory. 
	Board NameUSVI: US Virgin Islands Department of Human Services 
	AddressUSVI: 1303 Hospital Groungknud Hansen Complex Building A 
	City, State, ZipUSVI: US Virgin Islands
	Phone NumberUSVI: 340-774-1166
	WebsiteUSVI: www.dhs.gov.vi
	State NameUTAH: Utah 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeUTAH: Utah State Child Care Licensing Board, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has an associate degree in child development. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Utah, if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state and also the state required experience. 
	Board NameUTAH: Utah State Child Care Licensing Board 
	AddressUTAH: PO Box 142003
	City, State, ZipUTAH: Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-2003
	Phone NumberUTAH:  1-888-287-3704
	WebsiteUTAH: www.childcarelicensing.utah.gov 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVERM: Vermont Child Development Division of the Department for Children and Families, states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must meet the following requirements. He or she has to have several different certifications that are specialized to meet regulations in Vermont. The community colleges in the state of Mississippi awards individuals an Associate degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would not allow the student to become a director for the state of Vermont.
	Board NameVERM: Vermont Department for Children and Families
	AddressVERM: NOB 1 North 280 State Drive 
	City, State, ZipVERM: Waterbury, VT 05671-1040
	Phone NumberVERM:  1-800-649-2642
	WebsiteVERM: www.dcf.vermont.gov 
	State NameVIRG: Virginia 
	Check Box3VIRG: Off
	Check Box4VIRG: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeVIRG: Virginia Department of Education, Office of Child Care Licensing states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Virginia if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameVIRG: Virginia Department of Education  
	AddressVIRG: PO Box 2120
	City, State, ZipVIRG: Virginia 
	Phone NumberVIRG: 833-778-0204
	WebsiteVIRG: www.doe.virginia.gov
	State NameWASH: Washington 
	Check Box3WASH: Off
	Check Box4WASH: Yes
	Reasonable Efforts MadeWASH: Washington State Department of Children, Youth and Families states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Washington if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameWASH: Washington Department of Children, Youth and Families  
	AddressWASH: 
	City, State, ZipWASH: 
	Phone NumberWASH:  360-902-8060
	WebsiteWASH: www.dcyf.wa.gov 
	State NameWV: West Virginia  
	Reasonable Efforts MadeWV: West Virginia Division of Early Care and Education states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age.The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of West Virginia if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameWV: West Virginia Division of Early Care and Education  
	AddressWV: 350 Capitol Street Room 730
	City, State, ZipWV: Charleston, WV 25301
	Phone NumberWV:  304-352-4431
	WebsiteWV: www.dhhr.wv.gov 
	State NameWISC: Wisconsin 
	Reasonable Efforts MadeWISC: Wisconsin Department of Children and Families states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 18 years of age. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Wisconsin if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameWISC: Wisconsin Department of Children and Families 
	AddressWISC: 201 E. Washington Ave. RoomE200 
	City, State, ZipWISC: Wisconsin 
	Phone NumberWISC: 608-266-9314
	WebsiteWISC: www.dcf.wisconsin.gov
	State NameWY: Wyoming
	Reasonable Efforts MadeWY: Wyoming Department of Family Services states that an individual can own and operate a childcare facility if he or she is at least 21 years of age. The candidate must have at least two years in Early Childhood Management or Early Childhood Education. The state of Mississippi awards an Associate Degree for Early Childhood Technology. This degree would allow the student to own or become a director for the state of Wyoming if the individual meets the age requirement set by the state. 
	Board NameWY: Wyoming Department of Family Services  
	AddressWY: 616 2nd Ave. 
	City, State, ZipWY: Greybull, WY 82426
	Phone NumberWY: 307-777-7564
	WebsiteWY: dfs.wyo.gov


